From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 7:21 AM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Darin Savage

Subject: [EXT] RE: OCD 2020-12-03 HEARING EXHIBITS 21545-21548 - amended Exhibit C-3

Good morning, Examiners and counsel,
Attached please find an amended Exhibit C-3 for the above-referenced cases heard by the Division on
December 3, 2020. As indicated during the presentation at hearing, Matador was working towards an

agreement with ConocoPhillips.

For that reason, Matador is providing the attached revised exhibit that reflects that Matador is not seeking to
pool ConocoPhillips in either Case Nos. 21546 and 21548.

Additionally, with regards to Case Nos. 21545 and 21547, Matador requests those cases be dismissed because
Matador was seeking to pool only ConocoPhillips. Please let us know if you require anything further to
complete this dismissal request. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Best,

Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn A. Luck — Associate | Holland & Hart LLP | (0) 505.954.7286 (m) 361.648.1973

From: Carla S. Garcia <CSGarcia@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 5:01 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>






